STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA September 10, 1986 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210

(5051 748-1283

Mobil Producing TX & N.M., Inc.
P.C. Box 1800
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Federal IL #1
N-13-23-26

Gentlemen:

A Packer leakage Test is to be filed with this office
annually on all dual wells. Failure to do so could
result in cancellation of allowable.

A recent field inspection of the subject well shows
1t to be & dual completed well. ’

Please sutmit a Packer Leakage Test immediately. Test
should be submitted in triplicate and must be accompanied
by one original test chart.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
feel free to call me.

Sincerely, .

Mike Williams
0il & Gas Inspector
MW;br



